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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE SERVICES FOR THE TRAVIS PARK UNITED 

METHODIST CHURCH SUPPORT FACILITIES REDEVELOPMENT 
FOR THE 

TRAVIS PARK UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 
 

Please see TPUMC responses in red. 

1. Referring to TPUMC’s goals described in paragraph 3.3, are there any prioritization of these goals, 
meaning are some goals more significant than others? For example, are 200 parking spaces greater than 
the community benefit of affordable housing or other pertinent goals such as a mortgage free project? 
 
The continued viability of TPUMC in its current location is the ultimate goal. That said, the Redevelopment 
Goals represent TPUMC’s vision of the “perfect scenario,” which we acknowledge may not be entirely 
possible. The following attempts to evaluate the goals by section. 
 
3.3.1 – While the types of space are non-negotiable, the actual square footage may be flexible.  
 
3.3.2 – Parking is vital to the continued viability of TPUMC. TPUMC may entertain creative alternatives to 
building new, on-site parking if convenient, long-term parking can be secured. 
 
3.3.3 – Although this section is titled Other Pertinent Goals, several of these goals rank high in the overall 
prioritization. TPUMC’s current financial situation requires that the redevelopment be mortgage free. The 
more of the goals we can meet while not increasing or not significantly increasing TPUMC’s expenses, the 
better. A new, high-efficiency HVAC is a perfect example of how a successful redevelopment would allow 
TPUMC to address other important needs. The community benefits are consistent with TPUMC’s role in 
the community. If it is determined that some of these benefits may need to be replaced with higher-
revenue functions to maintain a mortgage-free redevelopment, TPUMC will need to decide if this is a 
course the church is willing to take. 
 
2. Specific to its long‐term real estate goals, does TPUMC value up‐front monetary benefits/long term 
financial returns or continued cash flow streams? 
 
The simple answer is both. As mentioned above, TPUMC’s current financial condition is such that 
significant up-front cash outlay will be challenging. Cash flow streams to help us meet our operational 
expenses would be welcomed.  
 
3. Has TPUMC engaged with an architect to assess the amount of space and associated cost of the 
proposed new space in paragraph 3.3.1? If so, is TPUMC willing to share the information? 
 
TPUMC has not formally engaged with an architect with respect to this question.  



 
 

2 
 

 
4. Paragraph 2.3.2 mentions questions in the attachment forms, besides the requested information in the 
forms, are there any additional questions that are required to be answered? 
 
The language in 2.3.2 is a little misleading. The intent was to ensure Attachments A1 and A2 are fully 
completed. If simply filling in the blanks of Attachment A2 is insufficient to fully explain the proposed 
costs, an addendum may be submitted. (see Question/Response 17 below) There are no additional 
questions to be answered. 
 
5. Given the issuance of TPUMC’s recent 2017 Request for Information solicitation, when does the Church 
anticipate the winning team to open the solicitation process to real estate developers or is this to be 
determined with your selected advisor? 
 
Next steps in TPUMC’s redevelopment process will be determined after consultation with the advisor 
selected following this RFP process. The previous Request for Information process was unsuccessful and 
therefore inconsequential to the current process. 
 
6. After receiving proposals on July 31st, does TPUMC anticipate it will conduct team interviews in August 
2018, or at a later date? 
 
TPUMC anticipates conducting interviews of select Offerors as soon as practicable. These interviews could 
occur in August 2018. 
 
7. Does TPUMC plan to issue a Best and Final Offer document for this solicitation of project 
management/owner representative services? 
 
TPUMC anticipates entering into a contract with the Offeror whose proposal best meets TPUMC’s needs 
based on the selection criteria.  Should TPUMC narrow the field of Offerors and determine it necessary, 
we may choose to request a Best and Final Offer from the involved Offerors.  
   
8. Noted in Paragraph 2.7, TPUMC will only sign with Offerors as their names appear on the proposal. How 
will TPUMC conduct awarding a contract with a “to be formed” partnership team? 
 
The purpose of 2.7 is simply to ensure we know exactly who the Offeror is for purposes of the future 
contract. A separate contract would be necessary once all parties of a development partnership are 
identified. 
 
9. TPUMC indicated that it seeks the most economical provision for the required services, is the church 
open to connecting compensation to the value of the “to be determined” project? 
 
Yes.  
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10. In the strategic plan mentioned, has TPUMC had internal discussions regarding the development 
timeline of its site? Specifically, when does TPUMC desire construction to start and finish? 
 
TPUMC has not set a specific timeline for this project. 
 
11. Is it possible to have a copy of the TPUMC’s strategic plan mentioned on page 7 of the solicitation 
document? 
 
TPUMC’s strategic plan, Holy Conversations, has been added to the RFP web page. 
 
12. If determined beneficial, is TPUMC open to the selected awardee submitting a development offer to 
accomplish the goals in paragraph 3.3? Is the selected awardee eliminated from the solicitation process 
for the redevelopment of the site? 
 
The role of the Successful Offeror is to serve as TPUMC’s neutral expert in facilitating the successful 
redevelopment of the site. With this in mind, the Successful Offeror would assist TPUMC in the evaluation 
of development proposals and is expected to act as a fiduciary. An arrangement that satisfactorily divides 
the Offeror's services may be considered. 
 
13. In Phase III, how often does TPUMC anticipate meeting with its project manager/owner representative 
during the completion of its project(s), are there any special congregation or vestry required meetings? 
(weekly, monthly, quarterly, etc.)? 
 
The meeting schedule associated with the project is yet to be determined. Responses to this RFP should 
include the Offeror’s best professional judgment as to meeting frequency and associated costs for 
proposal comparison purposes, with a final schedule/cost to be negotiated in the contract. 
 
14. In all three phases, TPUMC requests associated costs and schedules for services that are dependent 
on future decisions by TPUMC and current unknown conditions, such as transaction type, possible 
relocation/new site acquisition, redevelopment, project timing, etc. How does TPUMC anticipate 
assessing the potential wide range of cost offers and the Offerors most likely to successfully implement 
Phases I, II, and III? 
 
Cost offers for Phases I and II are expected to account for developing recommendations for TPUMC 
consideration, assistance in carrying out a solicitation process for the selected redevelopment option, and 
evaluating those submittals. Offerors should propose costs based on their experience in conducting 
similar activities in the past. Offerors may submit hourly rates as part of an a Not to Exceed estimate (see 
question/response 17). Costs for Phase III may be based on a percentage of the development costs.  
 
15. Is the TPUMC currently working with a real estate lawyer regarding the redevelopment of its Property? 
 
No. 
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16. In Phase III, does TPUMC require the selected awardee to manage the design and construction phases 
of the redevelopment process? 
 
TPUMC would prefer the Offeror provide services for all three phases.  Joint Ventures are anticipated and 
encouraged; however, the Offeror may assist TPUMC in selecting a Project Manager for Phase III as part 
of their Phase II services. 
 
17. Will an hourly rate for services be considered as an alternate to a project fee per Phase? 
 
TPUMC is open to various cost proposals that help us reach our goals. We will accept hourly rate 
proposals. For comparison purposes, all proposals quoting estimated hourly rates should include a Not To 
Exceed (NTE) amount based on the respondent's best estimate of the resources necessary to meet 
TPUMC's goals for each phase. The cost proposal should include the NTE amounts for each phase on 
Attachment A2 along with an addendum to A2 that explains the calculation. 
 
18. Does Phase 1 Item 1 require a facility assessment study including MEP, roofing and envelope issues? 
 
Phase 1 may require third-party professional services. These costs will be considered outside of the scope 
of this proposal. 


